Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 5:24 PM

To: 'Daniel Villanueva'

Subject: RE: HVAC Modification Documentation Due Date - Sunshine Cleaners
Daniel,

| have extended the due date until August 5, 2017 on Geotracker. Hopefully this will be sufficient to identify a
path forward for the HVAC system.
Thanks for the update.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Daniel Villanueva [mailto:dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: HVAC Modification Documentation Due Date - Sunshine Cleaners

Mark,

AGE is requesting on behalf our clients, an extension to the HVAC Modification Documentation. AGE
is in the process of working with the clients and a contractor to evaluate the system at the restaurant.
We will need to inspect the unit, as it is pretty aged and evaluate what will need to be done to
complete this. We have a meeting scheduled once we produce cost proposals to meet at the site in a
couple of weeks. | will nail down specific date of the meeting and when and if modifications can be
made to the aged unit. If appropriate | can provide a more precise date when the modifications can
take place and be documented.

Thanks for taking this into consideration, as it is hard to get all parties to connect with this project. But
they do intend to keep making progress to assess and remediate issues at the site in a timely
manner.

Regards,

Advanced
Environmental
Arr Emplopee-Owned Company



Daniel Villanueva
Senior Project Geologist

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Environmental « Compliance ¢ Industrial Hygiene ¢ Geotechnical

Phone: 800-511-9300

Fax: 888-445-8786
dvillanueva@advgeoenv.com
www.advgeoenv.com

“Working in Partnership with People, Business and the Environment”

This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s] and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all
paper and electronic copies of the original message.



